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Morgan Murphy

From: YMCA of the Treasure Coast <engagesupport@daxkoengage.com>
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 11:01 AM
To: Morgan Murphy
Subject: Holiday Hours & Gift Ideas

Happy Holidays! 
 

 

In celebration of the holidays, all branches of the Treasure Coast YMCA 
will be closed on Christmas Day. We will be open Christmas Eve, New 

Year's Eve and New Year's Day from 7am to 1pm.  
  

No Group Exercise Classes on Christmas Eve.  
No Child Watch on Christmas Eve or New Year's Eve.   

    

 

 

YMCA Gift Certificates are available 
this holiday season! 

Give the gift of: 

 5 Adult Memberships (One-Month) for $35 total (reg. $49 each)** 
 Family Membership (One-Month) for $75 no join fee (reg. $92)* 
 Class Pass (8 Group ExerciseClasses) for $40 (reg. $80)** 
 Swim Lessons (6 to 8 Group Classes) for $99 (reg. $120)*   
 Youth Sports (one sport, one season) for $99 (reg. $155)* 
 Archery (6 Lessons + Use of Equipment) for $130 (reg. $140)* 
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*Offer valid until 12/24/23. Members and non-members may purchase holiday 
gift certificates unless otherwise noted. 

Please visit our front desk to pickup Gift Certificates and Class Passes. 
 

 

    

 

 

Stocking Stuffers - 5 FOR $35 
 

 

Keep your loved ones healthy for the 
holidays. For only $35 you will receive 
5-One Month Adult Membership Gift 
Certificates** for 5 of your closest 
friends! 
  
**Must be a current YMCA Member to 
purchase. Gift recipients cannot 
already be Y members Limited to one 
certificate per person. Offer valid until 
12/24/23. 

 
  

  
 

A Home for the Holidays! 
 

 

GET 5 MONTHS FOR $35  

Purchase Gift Certificates Here  
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Use promo code HOLIDAYS (online 
only) to Buy 3 Easter House tickets and 
get 3 FREE now thru December 15th! 

 

This holiday season give your loved 
ones the chance to win a NEW 
house or $250,000 in cash! Enter 
your friends and family into our 2023 
Easter House Project raffle by 
purchasing tickets under their name at 
ymcaeasterhouse.org and they could 
be the lucky winner! 
  
As a bonus, every Easter House 
ticket you purchase in December 
2023 will include one entry into 
our December $1,250 Monthly 
Cash Drawing! 

 

 

 
 

 

  
 

Give the Gift of Soiree Tickets 
Buy Your Tickets Now - Price Goes Up January 1st 

Come join us for a Magical Evening of Dinner and Dancing at our 2nd Annual 
Secret Garden Soiree to help raise funds for the YMCA Indiantown Pool 

Renovation Project.  
 

 

 

Saturday, March 25, 2023 
6:00pm - 10:00pm  

  
Rockin H Ranch 

4181 SW Boatramp Ave 
Palm City, FL  

  
Early Bird Tickets On Sale Now! 

$150 per person  
($175 after December 31st)  

  
Cocktail Attire 
Plated Dinner  

Open Bar 
Music  
Raffles  

Live Auction 
and More! 

  
This event will sell out! 

  

Buy 3 Easter House Tickets, Get 3 FREE!  
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The Giving Tree 
 

 

 

 

We invite you to support the YMCA's 
Giving Tree program this holiday 
season to provide YMCA scholarships 
for children in need. 
  
Beginning December 7th, please visit 
our front desk to purchase an 
ornament for $25 to keep as a token of 
our gratitude and one to give away as 
a gift. 
  
Your donation will help children who 
otherwise would not be able to afford 
swim lessons, sports, afterschool care 
and summer camp.  

  

    

 

Pilates Reformer - First Class Free! 
 

 

Pilates focuses on core work which 
strengthens the back and shapes the 
abdominals while providing maximum 
flexibility. Additionally, Pilates 
Reformer is an excellent supplement 
for rehabilitation and can increase your 
performance in any sport at any age.  

 

Visit our front desk to sign up for 
FREE first class! 

 

  

  
 

 

 

No Zumba Classes for December 

View Class Schedule  

Sponsorship Opportunities Available  

Click Here to Purchase Your Tickets!  
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Our Zumba Gold and Zumba Toning classes are both on hold for the month of 
December. In the meantime, check out our assortment of other Group Exercise 
Classes. If you have any questions please contact our Wellness Director.  

 

    

 

 

Winter Sports Registration Extended 
 

 

Registration for Basketball, Flag 
Football and Soccer is now open until 
December 13th! 
  
This season begins with all-new 
freshly-renovated fields! Practices 
start the week of January 2nd with 
games beginning on Saturday, January 
7th. Last games of the season will be 
on Saturday, February 25th. 
Questions, contact our Sports 
Director.  

 

 

 

 

    

Group Swim Lessons  
 

 

Private Lessons 
(4) 30-Minute Lessons 

$95 Members, $125 Non-Members 
  
For scheduling inquiries, please email 
or call our Aquatics Director, Seth Gill 
at sgill@ymcatreasurecoast.org or 

772-286-4444 ext 258.  
 

Mondays and Wednesdays 
December 12th - January 4th 

  
Tuesday and Thursdays 

December 13th - January 5th 
  

$96 Members / $120 Non-Members 

 

Free SPLASH Swim Lessons 
Beginning in January, the Children's 

Service Council of Martin County will be 
providing free swimming lessons for 
economically disadvantaged Martin 

County children between the ages of 6 

Click Here to Register  

Register for Youth Sports  

Click here for more Group Exercise Classes  
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months and 14 years of age. Please 
visit our front desk to apply. 

  

    

Certification Classes 
 

 

 

 

  

Pool Lifeguard Class 
Lifeguard, CPR, AED, First Aid, Oxygen 

Administration, & BBP 
January 27th - 29th  

9am-5pm  
*Participants must attend all sessions  

Ages 15 and up  
Members $240 / Non-members $270 

 
  

CPR Class 

December 9th  
4:00-8:00pm  

$70 

 
 

Babysitting Class  

December 9th or January 7th 
8:00am - 3:00pm  

$50 

 
  

  
 

  

 

Register for Babysitting Class  Register for CPR Class  

Register for Lifeguard Class  
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Christmas Parades 

Please join us TONIGHT with our illuminated, musical school bus and a host of 
walkers at the 61st annual VNA Stuart Christmas Parade on Friday, 
December 2nd. We will provide a shuttle from the YMCA's Stuart branch at 
5:35pm to the staging area AND from the end of the parade back to the Y. If you 
are interested or have questions please email Robert at 
rgriggs@ymcatreasurecoast.org.   
  
We will also be participating in the annual Indiantown Christmas Parade on 
Saturday, December 3rd. You can join us on our bus (first come, first served), 
or just as a spectator. This great small-town parade starts at Big Mound Park 
15205 SW Indian Mound Drive and ends at Post Family Park, 15700 SW Warfield 
Blvd with some after parade fun. Lineup begins at 4pm; parade starts at 5pm.  

  
 

 

 

Attention Parents! 
Do you need a night out to go Christmas Shopping?  

 

 

Parent's Night Out - December 9th 
Offered at both our Stuart and Port St. Lucie branches 

We provide a safe and healthy childcare setting so that you can enjoy a night out 
worry-free!  
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Each Parent’s Night Out is themed, and children will have the opportunity to play 
games, create arts & crafts, enjoy a movie, and more. The program even 
includes a fresh fruit and pizza dinner. Advanced registration required.  

When: 2nd Friday of each month now - May 2022 at 6:00pm - 10:00pm 
Where: 1700 SE Monterey Road, Stuart & 1301 SW Bayshore Blvd, Port St. Lucie 
Ages: 4 - 14 years old who are potty-trained  
Cost: $24 members / $32 non-members, siblings each save $5 
  
Minimum enrollment of 10 required for program to operate. 
  
Note: Children in our Afterschool program that are registered for Parent's Night 
Out do not have to be pickup and dropped off again.  

 

 

Program Dates & Themes: 
12/9/22 (Winter Holiday Party) 
1/13/23 (2nd Semester Kick-Off) 
2/10/23 (Valentine’s Day) 
3/10/23 (Spring Break Kick-off) 
4/14/23 (Spring Holiday Party) 
5/12/23 (Summer Kick-off)  

 

  

    

  
 

Lunch & Learn - December 12th 
 

 

 

Gail Livingstone will be providing 
information on general healthy eating 
while also giving tips on how to 
make good food choices during the 
holidays. Presentation will be on 
Monday, December 12th at 11:45am in 
the Wicina Center (at our Stuart Main 
Branch). Lunch with be provided.  
  
This event is FREE but only open to 
members.  

  

 

  
 

Give Back Night - December 12th 
 

 

Space Is Limited - Please RSVP  

Register for Port St. Lucie  Register for Stuart Branch  
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Join us for some Sizzling Fajitas or 
Baby Back Ribs at Chili's Bar & Grill 
(4205 SE Federal Hwy, Stuart) on 
December 12th 5pm-8pm. Dine-in or 
Order To-Go just mention YMCA and 
15% of your total goes to your favorite 
local non-profit organization! 

 
 

  

    

Elev8Hope Holiday Toy Drive 
 

 

 

We are honored to be hosting 
Elev8Hope's annual Holiday Toy Drive 
at our Stuart branch on Saturday, 
December 17th from 1pm to 3pm.  

In the meantime, we will be accepting 
wrapped toy donations for children 
ages 5-17 at our front desk!  

A big thank you to Fiorella Insurance 
for their generous toy donation!  

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

Amazon Smile 
 

 

RSVP on Facebook  
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Attention Amazon Shoppers! Did you 
know that each time you shop on 
Amazon your purchases could be 
generating donations directly to the 
YMCA of the Treasure Coast (at no 
additional cost to you) using 
smile.amazon.com?!  

 
 

  

  
 

Winter Break Camp 
 

 

 

When school is out, the Y is in! At our 
camps your child(ren) will enjoy fun 
and safe activities, so that you may 
work without worry, even when school 
is out. School's Day Out camp is 
available from 7am until 6pm at our 
Stuart Branch 12/21/22 - 12/23/22 
and 12/26/22 - 12/30/22 and at 
our St. Lucie locations 12/19/22 - 
12/23/22 and 12/27/22 - 
12/30/22. 

  

 

    

Afterschool Care 2023 
 

 

 

Afterschool locations include:  

The YMCA offers a safe and healthy 
afterschool experience, with a focus on 
academic achievement and healthy life 
choices! Daily homework help and 
academic enrichment provided by 
CERTIFIED ELEMENTARY TEACHERS! 
Rec swim & swim lessons, Spark PE & 
a daily snack ensure a healthy mind 
and body! Program operates from 
school dismissal until 6:00pm on all 
school days, including early release 
days and transportation is included 
from select schools including:  

 JD Parker Elementary 
 Jensen Beach Elementary 

Register for Afterschool Care  

Register for Winter Break Camp Today!  

Click Here to Learn More  
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 YMCA Stuart Branch 
 YMCA Indiantown Branch 
 YMCA Bayshore Program 

Center* 
 F.K. Sweet Elementary* 
 Weatherbee Elementary* 
 C.A.S.T. Elementary* 
 Village Green Elementary* 

*Before school also available 
 

 Felix A. Williams Elementary 
 Pinewood Elementary 
 Port Salerno Elementary 
 Seawind Elementary 
 Treasure Coast Classical 

Academy (starting January 3, 
2023) 

 Warfield Elementary 
 Hope Rural Elementary 
 Bayshore Elementary 
 Blue Zone Schools 

  

    

  

 

Jennifer Greene 
New Membership Director 

 

 

 
 

While Jennifer is new to our Y, she is no 
stranger to the Y movement! Jennifer grew up 
at the Gateway Region YMCA in O'Fallon, 
Illinois where she and her older brother both 
started as camp counselors and worked their 
way up. Jennifer has worked in multiple 
departments throughout her time with the 
YMCA, from Child Watch Supervisor to 
Volleyball Coach to Summer Camp Director.  
  
She went on to earn two Bachelor's degrees 
from McKendree University in Middle School 
Education and Economics. And during her 
time in college, she participated in NCAA 
Division II Women's Lacrosse while coaching 
local high school teams in both lacrosse and 
volleyball.  

  

After college, Jennifer spent a year in Chicago, Illinois as a middle school English 
and History teacher at a charter school. While she loves teaching and helping 
students throughout their academic careers, she missed the feeling of being part 
of a community that the YMCA provided to her. She is incredibly happy to be in 
her new position at our Y and is excited to interact with and improve the 
experience of all members! 

  
 

Connect with us on: 

Join Our Team  
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YMCA of the Treasure Coast | 1700 SE Monterey Road Stuart, FL 34996 
  

You received this because you are subscribed to emails from the YMCA of the Treasure Coast. 
Manage Email Preferences  

 

  

 


